
 AGENDA  :  TECHNICAL     COORDINATING     COMMITTEE 
 1.     Ethics     Statement  

 David     Edwards,     Chairperson 

 2.     Public     Comment 

 3.      Amend/Adopt     Agenda  .  …….…………………….……..…………….…..……......…….(ACTION  NEEDED)    
 David     Edwards,     Vice-Chairperson 

 4.      Approval     of     Minutes     from     March     2023  .…………………………….…….……(ACTION  NEEDED) 

 David     Edwards,     Vice-Chairperson 
   

 5.       RRRPO     2024     PWP.......................  ...……...…………………….….…….  (  ACTION  NEEDED) 

 Lee     Snuggs,     RRRPO 

 6.      Stanfield     Sidewalk     Project  ……...…………………………………......….  (  ACTION  NEEDED) 

 Lee     Snuggs,     RRRPO 

 7  .  CMAQ     Funds     Swap……………………………………….  …..……......  (  ACTION  NEEDED) 

 Lee     Snuggs,     RRRPO     &     Scott     Miller,     NCDOT 

 8  .  Metrolina     CommunityViz     Data     &     Model     Presentation/Statement  of     Work(SOW)     Contract 
 (  ACTION     NEEDED) 

 Lee     Snuggs,     RRRPO 

 9.     Transit     Providers 
 a.     ACTS…………………………………………………………..Tanya     Byrd 
 b.     SCUSA………………………………………………………...Randy     Shank 
 c.     UCT…………………………….……………………………...Theresa     Torres/Bjorn     Hansen 

 10.     NCDOT     Updates 
 a.     County     Updates.………………………………………….…Division     Staff 
 b.     Mobility     &     Safety     Division………………………………….Regional     Traffic     Staff 
 c.     Corridor     Development     Engineer………….………………..     Scott     Miller 
 d.     Transportation     Planning     Division………………………….  Roger  I.     Castillo 

 11.      Old     Business 

 1000     North1st     Street,     Suite     17  �  Albemarle,     NC  28001  �  704.986.3876  �  www.rockyriverrpo.org 
 “Serving     Anson,     Stanly     and     a     portion     of     Union     Counties     &     Municipalities.” 



 12.      New     Business  

 13.      Adjourn 

 Lunch     Provided 

 1000     North1st     Street,     Suite     17  �  Albemarle,     NC  28001  �  704.986.3876  �  www.rockyriverrpo.org 
 “Serving     Anson,     Stanly     and     a     portion     of     Union     Counties     &     Municipalities.” 



 TCC     Minutes 
 March     14,     2023 

 Commissioner’s     Rm. 
 Stanly     Commons/Albemarle 

 10:00     am     –     12:00     noon 

 Technical     Coordinating     Committee     Meeting     Minutes 
 Members  Present:  Bob  Remsburg  (V.  Chair  -  Stanly  County),  Scott  Miller  (NCDOT),  Theo  Ghitea 
 (NCDOT-Div.  10-Alt.),  Scott  Efird  (Locust),  Kevin  Robinson  (Albemarle),  Tanya  Byrd  (Anson 
 County),     Susan     Almond     (New     London),     Erik     McGinnis     (Alt-Misenheimer),     and     Lee     Snuggs     (RRRPO). 

 Members  Absent:  David  Edwards  (Chair  –  Wadesboro),  Roger  I.  Castillo  (NCDOT-Planning 
 Division),  Michael  Sandy  (Red  Cross),  Lanny  Hathcock  (Oakboro),  Jay  Almond  (Badin),  Bridgette 
 Helms  (Stanfield),  Bjorn  Hansen  (Union  County),  Scott  Howard  (Norwood),  Minnie  Staton  (Polkton), 
 Ken     Swaringen     (SC     Airport)     and     Melissa     Hildreth     (Peachland). 

 Others     Present:  Neda     Fahim     (NCDOT),     Michelle     Nance  (Centralina     Regional     Council),     Reaghan 
 Murphy     (Centralina     Regional     Council),     Lisa     Park     (RRRPO). 

 The     meeting     convened     at     10:00     am.     Quorum     was     established. 

 1.  Ethics     Statement 
 The     Ethics     Statement     was     read     to     members     by     Vice-Chairperson     Bob     Remsburg. 

 2.  Public     Comment:     None 

 3.  Amend/Adopt     Agenda     (Approved) 
 A     motion     was     made     by     Scott     Efird     to     approve     the     agenda. 
 It     was     seconded     by     Eric     McGinnis     and     unanimously     approved. 

 4.  Approval     of     Minutes     from     January     2023     (Approved) 
 A     motion     was     made     by     Kevin     Robinson     to     approve     the     minutes. 
 It     was     seconded     by     Scott     Efird     and     unanimously     approved. 

 5.       RRRPO     2024     PWP     Draft.......................  ...……...…………………….….…….  (  INFORMATION  ) 
 Lee     Snuggs,     RRRPO 

 Members     were     provided     a     draft     of     the     RRRPO     PWP24     for     review     and     questions. 
 The     final     PWP24     will     be     voted     on     during     the     May     meeting. 

 1 
 1000     North     First     Street,     Suite     17  �  Albemarle,     NC  28001  �  704-986-3876  �  www.rockyriverrpo.org  ���� 

 “Serving     Anson,     Stanly     and     a     portion     of     Union     Counties     &     Municipalities.” 



 TCC     Minutes 
 March     14,     2023 

 Commissioner’s     Rm. 
 Stanly     Commons/Albemarle 

 10:00     am     –     12:00     noon 

 6.  Carbon     Reduction     Program(CRP)     Project     List…….  …..…….......(INFORMATION) 
 Lee     Snuggs,     RRRPO     &     Scott     Miller,     NCDOT 

 Members     were     emailed     a     list     of     projects     that     were     chosen     for     the     CRP     project     list.     There     are     a     total 
 of     8     projects     that     will     be     submitted     by     the     end     of     the     month     for     final     review/approval     by     NCDOT. 
 The     floor     was     open     for     discussion     and/or     other     projects     nominated     to     be     added     to     the     list. 

 7.       Stanfield     Sidewalk     Project     Update  ……...……………………………......….  (  INFORMATION  ) 
 Lee     Snuggs,     RRRPO 

 An     in-person     meeting     between     Stanfield,     Locust,     RRRPO     and     NCDOT/Div.     10     was     held     to     look     at 
 concerns     with     areas     along     the     west     side     of     the     corridor.     Looking     at     a     new     route     along     this     corridor, 
 it     was     determined     by     all     parties     that     more     homes/people     would     benefit     with     the     revised     route. 
 Division     10     will     develop     new     estimates     for     crossing     at     the     new     point     and     present     them     to     the 
 Stanfield     Board     of     Commissioners     at     their     May     meeting.     If     they     approve     of     the     new     crossing     and 
 cost     estimate,     additional     funds     can     be     sought     since     the     project     has     gone     through     the     STIP     process. 
 Additional     funds     are     also     being     researched      to     supplement     Stanfield     with     their     required     monetary 
 contribution     for     the     project,     being     that     the     project     has     been     extremely     delayed,     at     no     fault     to     either 
 party. 

 8  .  CMAQ     Funds     Swap……………………………………….  …..……......(INFORMATION) 
 Lee     Snuggs,     RRRPO     &     Scott     Miller,     NCDOT 

 Possible     projects     for     the     CMAQ     Funds     Swap     were     presented     and     discussed:     Roundabout     in 
 Misenheimer     #52/Pfeiffer     University,     Gray     Stone     Day     School;     Roundabout     in     Badin     at     Falls 
 Road/#740;     Realignment     at     #52/Plank     Road     in     Ansonville.     Vote     of     final     projects     will     occur     at     the 
 RRRPO’s     May     meeting. 

 9  .  Metrolina     CommunityViz     Data     &     Model     Presentation/Draft     Statement     of     Work(SOW) 
 Contract………………………………………………………………….(INFORMATION) 
 Reaghan     Murphy     &     Michelle     Nance,     Centralina     Regional     Council/Lee     Snuggs,     RRRPO 

 The     objective     of     this     project     is     to     update     the     2019     Metrolina     Region     CommunityViz     Model     and     use 
 it     immediately     for     the     Rocky     River     Rural     Planning     Organization     (RRRPO)     planning     area 
 represented     in     the     2055     Metrolina     Regional     Travel     Demand     Model.     Specifically,     our     work     will 
 focus     on     updating     the     2019     Metrolina     CommunityViz     data     and     model     created     for     the     2050 
 Metrolina     Regional     Travel     Demand     Model,     and     associated     land     use     data,     to     allocate     future 
 socioeconomic     data     at     the     traffic     analysis     zone     level.     At     the     completion     of     the     project,     Centralina 
 Regional     Council     will     provide     the     file     structure     and     GIS     data     files     used     to     create     the     Metrolina 
 CommunityViz     Model     to     RRRPO     and     its     member     jurisdictions     for     independent     use.     A     final     vote 
 will     be     taken     at     our     May     meeting. 

 2 
 1000     North     First     Street,     Suite     17  �  Albemarle,     NC  28001  �  704-986-3876  �  www.rockyriverrpo.org  ���� 

 “Serving     Anson,     Stanly     and     a     portion     of     Union     Counties     &     Municipalities.” 



 TCC     Minutes 
 March     14,     2023 

 Commissioner’s     Rm. 
 Stanly     Commons/Albemarle 

 10:00     am     –     12:00     noon 

 10.     Transit     Providers: 
 a.  ACT:     Tanya     Byrd 
 ●  In     the     process     of     building     a     new     facility     on     the     recently     purchased     Pee     Dee     Electric     property. 

 ACTS     is     temporarily     housed     at     the     old     Pee     Dee     Electric     building. 

 11.       NCDOT     Updates: 
 a.  County:     Division     Staff 

 ●  NC     24/27     Widening     Project     (R-2530B)     –  Project     is     approximately     76%     complete. 
 Current     operations     include     earthwork,     drainage,     culvert     construction     and     wet     utility 
 installation.     Indian     Mound     Rd     and     Stony     Gap     have     re-opened     to     traffic.     According     to 
 Contractor,     project     status     is     scheduled     to     meet     7/1/23     completion     date;     however,     the 
 Department     expects     work     to     continue     after     this     date.     The     Department’s     expected 
 completion     is     the     end     of     2023.     Controlling     operation     is     wet     utility     relocations. 

 ●  Old     Cottonville     Road     Emergency     Bridge     Closure     (DJ00246)  –Working     is     ongoing     and 
 the     bridge     is     expected     to     be     opened     to     traffic     in     May     2023. 

 ●  Millingport     Road     Bridge     Replacement     (DJ00390)  –     Construction     will     begin     in     mid- 
 April     2023.     The     bridge     is     over     Long     Creek     near     Richfield. 

 ●  City     Pond     Road     Bridge     Replacement     (B-5809)  –     Bridge     is     complete.     Contractors     are 
 working     on     grading     the     project.     Paving     should     begin     soon.     Project     should     be     completed 
 except     for     vegetation     establishment     in     April. 

 ●  US     52     Bridge     Replacement     over     Rocky     River     (B-4407)  –     Traffic     has     been     placed     on 
 b.  Mobility     &     Safety     Division:  Regional     Traffic     Staff 

 ●  Several     projects     submitted     for     rumble     strips     in     Anson     &     Stanly     counties. 
 Once     funded     6     inch     rumble     strips     will     be     installed      on     roadway     edges,     as     well     as     the     center     line. 

 12.      Old     Business:  None 

 13.      New     Business:  None 

 14.      Adjourned     at     11:07     am. 

 Adopted:     This     the     9th     day     of     May,     2023. 

 _________________________________                         __________________________________ 
 David     Edwards,     TCC     Chairperson                                                 Lee     Snuggs,     Secretary 

 3 
 1000     North     First     Street,     Suite     17  �  Albemarle,     NC  28001  �  704-986-3876  �  www.rockyriverrpo.org  ���� 

 “Serving     Anson,     Stanly     and     a     portion     of     Union     Counties     &     Municipalities.” 


